

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundredth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with
the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE

1961

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundredth Legislature

1961

'Sec. 21. Publication of such partnership and mode of renewing it. After such registry, the partners shall cause a copy of the certificate ~~above mentioned~~ to be published in a newspaper printed in the county in which the principal place of business is situated, if any, otherwise in one printed in an adjoining county, or in the state paper, for ~~6~~ 2 weeks successively, the first publication to be within 20 days thereafter; ~~and if~~. If not so published, or if upon every renewal or continuance of such partnership beyond the time originally fixed for its duration a certificate is not made, signed, acknowledged, recorded and published ~~as aforesaid~~, it shall be deemed a general one.'

Effective September 16, 1961

Chapter 103

AN ACT Relating to Collateral for Bank Employee Loans.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 59, § 113, amended. The last sentence of section 113 of chapter 59 of the Revised Statutes is repealed as follows:

~~'No loan shall hereafter be made to the treasurer, assistant treasurer or any employee of the company upon the security of corporation stocks as collateral; provided, however, that this provision shall not apply to the renewal of existing loans.'~~

Effective September 16, 1961

Chapter 104

AN ACT Relating to Compensation of Members of Board of Registration in Medicine and Certain Fees.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 66, § 1, amended. The first sentence of the 2nd paragraph of section 1 of chapter 66 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by chapter 55 of the public laws of 1955, is further amended to read as follows:

'Members of said board shall receive annual salaries of ~~\$300~~ \$500 each, except the secretary, who shall receive ~~\$500~~ \$1,000 a year; in addition each member shall receive necessary traveling expenses in attending the meetings of the board.'

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 66, § 3, amended. The first sentence of section 3 of chapter 66 of the Revised Statutes, as last amended by section 1 of chapter 202 of the public laws of 1959, is further amended to read as follows:

'Any citizen of the United States or Canada who is a graduate of a medical school designated as Class A by and approved by the American Medical Association, or any non-citizen who has satisfactorily met the requirements of a

PUBLIC LAWS, 1961

CHAP. 106

national group, constituted to evaluate graduates from foreign medical schools, which is recognized by the ~~State of Maine~~ board of Registration in Medicine as competent to evaluate graduates from foreign medical schools, and who has served an internship for at least 12 months, or its equivalent, in a hospital approved by the American Hospital Association and the American Medical Association shall, upon the payment of a fee of ~~\$25~~ \$50, be entitled to examination and, if found qualified by a majority of the members of the board present, shall be registered as a physician or surgeon, and shall receive a certificate thereof under the seal of the board and signed by the chairman and secretary, which shall state the facts and must be publicly displayed at the person's principal place of business as long as said person continues such practice for gain or hire.'

Sec. 3. R. S., c. 66, § 4, amended. The next to the last sentence of section 4 of chapter 66 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'The board may in its discretion grant registration without examination to a physician in good standing who has been examined and licensed by a board of another state or who has been examined and certified by a national medical examining board, provided the examination passed by the applicant is deemed by the board to have been equivalent in all essentials to its own examination, and provided ~~that~~ such applicant has paid a fee of ~~\$50~~ \$100 and has satisfied the educational and other qualifications ~~hereinbefore~~ in this section provided.'

Effective September 16, 1961

Chapter 105

AN ACT Relating to Operation of Vehicles Loaned by a Dealer or Holder of a Transit Registration Certificate.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 22, § 29, sub-§ II, amended. Subsection II of section 29 of chapter 22 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 8 of chapter 200 of the public laws of 1955, is further amended by adding at the end thereof the following sentence:

'The Secretary of State may in his discretion extend said period of 7 consecutive days to no more than 30 consecutive days whenever he feels the need for such extension is justified.'

Effective September 16, 1961

Chapter 106

AN ACT Relating to Temporary Motor Vehicle Number Plates for Nonresident Members of Armed Services.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 22, § 31-A, amended. Section 31-A of chapter 22 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 8 of chapter 76 of the public laws of 1957 and